
From: Singh, Sumeet 
Sent: 7/1/2014 10:04:22 AM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: update on PHMSA interpretations 

Ken, 

Thank yon for the follow-up. We have not yet received an interpretation from PHMSA 
regarding this letter. There are no additional outstanding PHMSA interpretation requests. 

We will provide you with PHMSA's response regarding this interpretation as soon as we 
receive it. 

Sumeet 

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 9:56 AM 
To: Singh, Sumeet 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: update on PHMSA interpretations 

Hi Sumeet - Have you received the PHMSA interpretation to this attached letter? If so, can you send 
me a copy? Also - are there any additional PG&E requested PHMSA interpretations that you are 
awaiting? 

Kenneth Bruno 

Acting Program Manager 

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch 

SB GT&S 0258069 
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Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: (415) 703-5265 

Cell: (415) 352-2936 


